
From: Boyd, Krista
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: 2019-01-22.EEC to Rounds-OGE re Cohen Payments.pdf
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:07:39 PM

I’m available anytime today except 4 -5 p.m. 
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Boyd, Krista 
Subject: RE: 2019-01-22.EEC to Rounds-OGE re Cohen Payments.pdf
 
Hi Krista –
Can we have a quick call about the format requirements for the document production?
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Boyd, Krista  
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: 2019-01-22.EEC to Rounds-OGE re Cohen Payments.pdf
 
Shelley,
 
Attached please find a letter to Director Rounds. 
 
Thank you,
Krista

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.
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From: Diana Veilleux
To: Elizabeth D. Horton
Subject: FW: Follow up
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:42:21 PM

Hi Liz
 
This is the information I called you about a few minutes ago.  Pls call me as soon as you get this. I am
teleworking but my phone is forwarding.
 
Thanks!
 

Diana J. Veilleux
Diana J. Veilleux
Chief
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9203
Diana.veilleux@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE’s website at: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Diana Veilleux
Subject: Fwd: Follow up
 
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Boyd, Krista" 
Date: 2/14/19 12:11 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Shelley K. Finlayson" <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Subject: Follow up
 
Shelley,
 
Follow up can go either directly to Peter at  or me at . 
 
Page numbers include:
 
0004
0007-0008
0017-29
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Possibly 0009
 
Thank you,
Krista



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Diana Veilleux; Elizabeth D. Horton
Subject: Fwd: Follow up
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:59:41 PM

-------- Original message --------
From: "Boyd, Krista" 
Date: 2/14/19 3:58 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Shelley K. Finlayson" <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Follow up

I have an updated range of pages:
 
0001-02; 0004-15; 0017-29; 0033-36; 0040-41
 
Thank you,
Krista
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From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: Fwd: Letters from Chairman Cummings
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 6:46:00 PM
Attachments: 2019-02-15.EEC to Futerfas-Trump Org re Cohen Payments.pdf

2019-02-15.EEC to Cipollone-WH re Cohen Payments.pdf

-------- Original message --------
From: "Boyd, Krista" 
Date: 2/15/19 4:16 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Shelley K. Finlayson" <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Subject: Letters from Chairman Cummings

Shelley,
 
I wanted to share, for your situational awareness, the attached letters that Chairman Cummings sent
today.
 
Thank you,
Krista
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